

From 5:15 p.m. to 6 p.m. Governing Board members will engage in an open discussion on general topics of interest. The August 3, 2023, session of the Governing Board meeting will adjourn at 6 p.m.

On Friday, August 4, 2023, the Board will convene in open session from 11:15 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. From 11:15 a.m. to 12:45 p.m., the Board will discuss the proposed 2028 NAEP Science Framework, followed by a session on the opportunities and challenges for AI and Large-Scale Assessment from 12:45 p.m. to 2:15 p.m. The Board will take action on the NAEP Technology and Engineering Literacy (TEL) Assessment from 2:15 p.m. to 2:25 p.m., and will take action on a Linking Studies Resolution from 2:25 p.m. to 2:35 p.m. From 2:35 p.m. to 3 p.m., members whose terms have expired will provide farewell remarks. The August 4, 2023, session of the Governing Board meeting will adjourn at 3 p.m.

#### Instructions for Participating in the Meetings

**Registration:** Members of the public may attend the August 2, 2023, meeting in-person and may attend the August 3 and August 4, 2023, meetings either in person or virtually. A link to register for virtual attendance for the open sessions and instructions for how to register will be posted on the Governing Board's website at [www.nagb.gov](http://www.nagb.gov) no later than five business days prior to the meeting. Registration is required to join the meeting virtually.

**Public Comment:** Written comments related to the work of the Governing Board and its committees may be submitted electronically or in hard copy to the attention of the Executive Officer/DFO via email at [Munira.Mwalimu@ed.gov](mailto:Munira.Mwalimu@ed.gov) no later than 10 business days prior to the meeting. Written comments should reference the relevant agenda item.

**Access to Records of the Meeting:** Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 1009, the public may inspect the meeting materials at [www.nagb.gov](http://www.nagb.gov), which will be posted no later than five business days prior to each meeting. The public may also inspect the meeting materials and other Governing Board records at 800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 825, Washington, DC 20002, by emailing [Munira.Mwalimu@ed.gov](mailto:Munira.Mwalimu@ed.gov) to schedule an appointment. The official verbatim transcripts of the open meeting sessions will be available for public inspection no later than 30 calendar days following each meeting and will be posted on the Governing Board's website. Requests for the verbatim transcripts may be made via email to the DFO.

**Reasonable Accommodations:** The meeting location is accessible to individuals with disabilities. If you will need an auxiliary aid or service to participate in the meeting (e.g., interpreting service, assistive listening device, or materials in an alternate format), notify the DFO listed in this notice no later than ten working days prior to each meeting date.

**Electronic Access to this Document:** The official version of this document is the document published in the **Federal Register**. Internet access to the official edition of the **Federal Register** and the Code of Federal Regulations is available via the Federal Digital System at: [www.gpo.gov/fdsys](http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys). At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the **Federal Register**, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the Adobe website. You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at: [www.federalregister.gov](http://www.federalregister.gov). Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

**Authority:** Pub. L. 107-279, Title III, section 301—National Assessment of Educational Progress Authorization Act (20 U.S.C. 9621).

#### Lesley Muldoon,

*Executive Director, National Assessment Governing Board (NAGB), U.S. Department of Education.*

[FR Doc. 2023-15256 Filed 7-18-23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4000-01-P

### ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION

#### Sunshine Act Meetings

**AGENCY:** U.S. Election Assistance Commission.

**ACTION:** Sunshine Act notice; notice of public meeting agenda.

**SUMMARY:** Public meeting: U.S. Election Assistance Commission.

**DATES:** Wednesday, August 2, 2023, 1:00 p.m. EST.

**ADDRESSES:** The Election Assistance Commission hearing room at 633 3rd St. NW, Washington, DC 20001. The meeting is open to the public and will be livestreamed on the U.S. Election Assistance Commission YouTube Channel: <https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCpN6i0g2rlF4ITWhwvBwwZw>.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Kristen Muthig, Telephone: (202) 897-9285, Email: [kmuthig@eac.gov](mailto:kmuthig@eac.gov).

#### SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

**Purpose:** In accordance with the Government in the Sunshine Act (Sunshine Act), Public Law 94-409, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552b), the U.S. Election Assistance Commission (EAC) will hold a public meeting to discuss voter education and engagement.

**Agenda:** The U.S. Election Assistance Commission (EAC) will host a public meeting to discuss topics such as voter education research and ideas for 2024, the EAC and poll worker recruitment, as well as innovation in voter outreach and engagement.

The agenda includes panel discussions with representatives from the EAC, election administrators, and subject matter experts. Panelists will give remarks and respond to questions from the EAC Commissioners.

The full agenda will be posted in advance on the events page of the EAC website: <https://www.eac.gov/events>.

**Background:** The Help America Vote Act of 2002 (HAVA) charged the EAC to improve election administration and serve as a primary source of best practices and election information, such as poll worker recruitment.

**Status:** This meeting will be open to the public.

#### Camden Kelliher,

*Senior Associate Counsel, U.S. Election Assistance Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2023-15372 Filed 7-17-23; 11:15 am]

BILLING CODE 4810-71-P

### DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

#### Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Project No. 15309-000]

#### Nature and People First Arizona PHS, LLC; Notice of Preliminary Permit Application Accepted for Filing and Soliciting Comments, Motions To Intervene, and Competing Applications

On May 2, 2023, Nature and People First Arizona PHS, LLC, filed an application for a preliminary permit, pursuant to section 4(f) of the Federal Power Act (FPA), proposing to study the feasibility of the Chuska Mountain North Pumped Storage Project to be located in Apache County, Arizona, near the San Juan River, approximately 1.6 miles north of the town of Lukachukai on Navajo Nation Lands. The sole purpose of a preliminary permit is to grant the permit holder priority to file a license application